
Page 1 of 5 
 

Department of Materials Management 

Procurement Unit 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

45 W. Gude Drive, Suite 3100 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

 

May 4, 2018 

 

RFP #4456.1, English Language Arts and Mathematics Curricular and Instructional 

Materials for Elementary and Middle Schools 

 

UPDATED  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (#2) AS A RESULT OF THE 

MAY 1, 2018 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE  
 

RFP Review  
 

1.  Q: Is MCPS interested in looking for interventions as part of the RFP? 
 
Answer:  No. We are not looking for intervention materials as a standalone. This RFP is for 
core curriculum. 
 

2. Q: Will MCPS be able to give us the number of secondary ELA students and a teacher count? 
 
Answer:  See question 25 on the pre-bid questions issued on May 1, 2018, and available on the 
website. Grade 6-8 enrollment is projected at approximately 38,000 students.   
 

3. Q: Are you only looking for core content? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

4. Q: References to parent facing materials (3.1.1 and 3.6.1), what is MCPS looking for in regards to 
parent guidance? 

 
Answer: MCPS is looking for introductory letters to parents on new concepts, vocabulary, to 
help parents understand the core concepts of the curriculum. 
 

5. Q: Would MCPS consider a core program for honors or is MCPS looking for a program for those 
needing remediation through honors? 
 
Answer:  See page 3 of the RFP—All learners in any classroom 
 

6. Q: Does the program have to cover all grades from K-algebra 1 or will MCPS accept a subset of 
grades? 
 
Answer:  A subset of grades is acceptable 
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7. Q: Please explain what you are looking for in the quantile curriculum for mathematics. 
 
Answer:  We are looking for materials that will be in sync with the quantile assessments.  
See Questions 55-57 in the Q&A issued on May 1, 2018. 
 
Follow-up question: If we are in the process of obtaining those quantiles is that okay? 
 
Answer:  Yes, we want to see where you are in the process and an associated timeline. 
 

8. Q: 3.8.4.3 UDL—Is this speaking to accommodations for the teacher or for teacher facing 
materials for students that would be used in instruction? 
 
Answer:  Yes for the students, helpful for those teachers that are in need of this—deaf and use 
sign language 
 

9.  Q:  Is Canvas in place now? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

10.  Q: Can you please clarify “any device” as stated in section 3.9 Technical Requirements? 

Answer:  Ideally the selected service provider should be device agnostic meaning their resources 
are compatible with and can be accessed from any device commonly found in the home, school, 
or workplace setting.  Computer or mobile device which would encompass but is not exclusive 
to Windows, Mac, iOS, Chrome, and Android OS devices. For mobile devices such as tablets and 
smartphones, the resources should be accessible via a mobile web browser (ex. Safari, Chrome) 
or via a free app (iOS and Android). This ensures that staff have anywhere, anytime access to 
curriculum in a consistent way regardless of device or operating system at school and at home. 

11. Q: Does the pricing have to be on the specific attachment or can it be in a different format? 
 
Answer: The submission must be on Attachment E. 
 

12.  Q: Can an appendix be attached if further explanation is necessary for the pricing? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

13. Q: If the vendor is proposing another solution should the vendor submit a separate pricing for 
each proposal? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

14. Q: What is the typical Class size? 
 
Answer: 28 for Elementary School, Middle School 28-32 (see question 25 in May 1 Q&A) 
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       15.  Q: Should we include the pricing as a separate section or part of the response?    
 
Answer:  This should be addressed in the RFP section 3.11 
 

       16.  Q: ELA grades 6-8 are there 40 schools? (page 11 of the RFP) 
               Answer:  Yes 
 
       17.  Q: On page 11 of the RFP, how do we interpret the 40 schools? 
 
               Answer:  It is indicated in 3.12.2—tentative—full implementation by year 3 
 
       18.  Q: On the initial year 1—30 buildings—will this be awarded to one vendor? 

 
Answer: Looking for one vendor for mathematics and could be a different vendor for ELA or 
the same 30 schools for mathematics and 30 schools for ELA 
 
Follow up Question:  Will the Middle School be mutually exclusive as well? 
 
Answer:  No, Middle School could be doing both in the first year 
 

       19.  Q: Will you consider a different vendor for Elementary School and Middle School? 
  

Answer: You can submit based on subsets of grade levels or for Elementary School and Middle   
School 
  

       20.  Q: Is grade 6 in Middle School or Elementary School? 
   

Answer:  Middle School 
 

21.  Q: Please describe who is involved in the July-August training and who is involved in September?        
Are the same people in the one week? 

 
Answer: Elementary School—participants in the summer training—2 days—all professional 
staff—offered multiple times during the week.  Elementary School—5 days in September—
smaller group for each school and CO staff involved in a deeper training – See question 47 of 
the May 1 Q&A. 

 
        22. Q: Will there be similar date ranges each year 
               

Answer: Yes, that is the thinking and vision. However, the focus is on successful 
implementation in Year 1 to inform Year 2 and beyond, making adjustments as needed along 
the way. 
 

23. Q: Based on the contract terms, for the schools that implement in year 3, they may only have   
the program for 1 year 

                
Answer: Yes 
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24.  Q: Do you want pricing for each year or pricing for all three years 
 
         Answer: Submit using the form and then attach additional information to explain the pricing 
 
 
        25.  Q: Do you want the items in this order for the submission? 
 
         Answer:  Yes, point by point.  Refer to section 7.0 format of response in the RFP 
 
 

26.  Q:  Will there be a call back for vendors 
 
        Answer:  Please refer to question 69 of the May 1 Q&A 
 
27.  Q: Do you want the temp access for viewers in the review process? 
 
        Answer:  Yes you can provide that—dependent on how you want to submit 
 
28.  Q:  If the sample is digital will you log in to see the sample 
 
        Answer: Yes 
 
29.  Q: If the program has a digital component, would you like to have the access code in the 
sample 

         
          Answer:  Yes  
 
 

May 1, 2018 Q&A Review and further clarification - (please refer to May 1 Q&A document for 
the initial question and response as a reference to the question number listed) 
 
Question 1:  Yes, 2 sets of print copies (in the meeting 5 was indicated), will need 30 digital access 
codes for all committee members (in the meeting 25 was indicated) 
 
Question 7:  What is the meaning of editable?  At least some teacher-facing materials that allows the 
classroom teacher to customize or make “personal” for their classroom. 
 
Question 11:  If the company does a basil alternative and not a basil text, does the company need to 
send samples of both?  Yes, we need to see both if students will be accessing both unless it only exists 
in print. 
 
Question 11:  What if we are in the process of implementing a digital version of the hard bound content 
or, assessment but won’t have it for the 2019 school year but will have it for the 2020 school year?  
Respondents should indicate which resources are still in development for digital versions and provide 
hard copies as available. 
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Question 14:  LMS—is common cartridge going to be part of this—(common cartridge, devices, platforms) 
– Yes, Common Cartridge is a standard package that we can use to import and export course content 
with respect to our LMS.  

Question 40:  Answers from the Pre-Proposal will be sent out by May 3, as per the schedule 
 
Question 47:  Training July 24-27—with everyone—yes, the September training will be with smaller 
group from each school and CO staff.  This will be similar for Middle School. 
 
Question 53:  Will you consider an award for pre-K mathematics only—yes, as long as it is a core 
curriculum.  
 
Question 68:  If the core curriculum is all green and have an independent system that is not Lexile® 
system, will that be considered – Yes.  For texts for the common core that will not be ready for the 
submission, will you consider a review of the book for consideration, digital copy, will we consider and 
review the digital copy—yes 
 
Question 69:  When will we get a lead that we will be called back—approximately 1 weeks’ notice 
 
Question 70: If we want Pre-K math to be considered independently from our response for K-5, will be 
need to submit two responses? – yes 
 
 
 

 

 

 

                                                                                  Angela McIntosh-Davis, CPPB, Team Leader 

        Procurement Unit 

AMD    

 

 

Please indicate your receipt of this notice by signing below and returning with your bid or under 

separate cover. 

 

 

Accepted: ________________________________________________________________ 

    Name and Title 

 

Name of Company __________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 


